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I have the honour to forward for the
L 9
information of the Secretary of State a copy of
correspondence between the lagadi Soda Company, their
Consulting Engineers, and ourselves; and of a letter
which we have addressed to the Proteotarate on the
subject of the railway about to be constructed.
1 have the honour to be,

8ir,

Your obedient Servant,
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3td, way, 1911,

N

Gentlemen,

We hereby have the honour to inform you that
Messrs . Livesey Son and Hemderson of 14, South Place,
Finsbury, E,.C., are acting as Consulting Engineers to

our Company for the purposes of the Construction of

the Port Vorks etc,, near Mombasa, and the comstruction

of the Branch Railway which is to connect the Magedi
Soda Deposit with the Uganda Main Line,

Ve are ete.,

For & on behalf of
“ THE MAGADI SODA CO, LTD.
(5gd.) M. Samuel & Co.
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MESSRS, TIVRERY SOV ‘& HENDERSON 10 sROWN | AdENTS. »
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Ao 14, South Place,

YL S R e London, E.C.

4th May 1911,

Best Africa Protactorate
Railway to Lake Magadi
Gentlemen, B
" As it is hoped to shortly commence the con-
struotion of the above Railway, we, as Consulting Enpinecre .
to ths Magadi Soda Company, Ltd., who are building the line,
write in connection with the permanent way material, ete.

to be shortly purhased and seut out.

The rails, as you are aware, are to weigh 50 1Dbs.
psr yard for about the first 26 miles and 80 1bs. per yard
for the remaind-r of the distance. We propose that the
ralls and fishplates should be to the Rritish Standard

Specification and design.

Th‘l rails in the main line are to be laid on steel
slespars &nd we hand you hegewith Drawing No,9012 B. showing 77

the o‘x‘copor “.;1“;‘“* 50 “..~2‘ and Drawing "°~.

, 6011‘). snowlng the -nopﬁ;‘ hpoee or the 80 1bs. rail,
\‘L b reir uuvcﬁn.”wx be obliged Lf;ydlf:ﬂ‘ll, anp 3T,
',.éi ot 40 Jut lpa:tﬁol;ﬁ‘n ‘th;o'u slnpoh .houid in ! ‘.“1
anufaotured. 3 ;x&' 7 . .
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you could furnish us with a drawing of same whieh

could be worked to exactly tor the 50 1bs. section, and
we would then prepare a drawing on similar linss for the
80 1bs. section,

We presume ths sleel Lelegraph poles should

llkewiss 03 1dsntical with those on the Uganda Railway.

Kindly, therefore, furn®h us with a drawing and specifi=

cation of same, aud of the insulation and fittings.

If convenient to you, aud you will name a time,
we will call and see you in connection with this work.

Yours etec.,

(Sgd.) TIVESBY SON & RENDERSON,




12th. ay, 1911.

Gentlemen,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your
letter of the 3rd. of May informing us that Lessrs.
livesey Son and Henderson are acting as Gonsulting
kngineers to your Company for the purpeses of the
construetion of the pert works etc. near Lombase and
the construction of the branch railway conneeting the
sagadi Soda Deposit with the Ugands ksin lime.

2. We have since received a letter from Lessrs.
lLivesey Son and Henderson submitting certain proposals
with respect to the permanent way material ete., whieh
they state is to be shortly purchased and semt out.
This information is presumably required for the
preparation of the specification which, under the
contract, has to be submitted by the Company to the
Government of the Frotectorate for approval befere

constructing the line. % \
. rm;mau* “w‘. reply which we have :
-«noq‘ to yo-' ”Mwum.
l.#"e w0 axious Soyasaist ir svery possidle
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vould net serve this purpees, put the reverse, were
we to approve propossls or furnish informatien whigh
-um not eventually prove teo be in scoerdance with
the intentions of the Government . 1 regret therefore
that we have no ”uon but to suggest that you should
obtain any anuu taferation from the government of
the Protectorate. o sssist -tuﬂ u w as
W putbu we are r.w“u in & letter of even date
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12th. uay, 1911.

Gentlemen,

1 have to ascknovledge the receipt of your

letter of the 4th. “ay submitting certein proposals

respecting the raileay about teo be constructed by

the uagadi Soda Company.

2, 1 regret that we are not at present in &

position teo consider or approve your proposals.

e are addressing the .mgadi seda Company 88 Lo Lhe
position genarally, and ate alse sending & ocopy of

your letter, and the drawings enelosed therewith, to

the Xast Afries Protestorste by this salil.

L an,

818, Livesey Son & Hendersen, &1 ¥ & ' W,
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ghitehall Gaxdens,
Tondon, s.V.
12th. May, 1911.
gir,

1 have tpe honoJr to forward for your

information & copy of correspondence between the

Magadl goda Compeny. their consulting engineers, and

ourselves.

2. You will see from our letter o the Company

our view'of the situation in our opinion 1t is

undesirable, &8 tending to cause future complications,

that we should approve proposals or furnish information

to the Company, unless upon any specific points you

instruct us to do 8o0. The contract places the approval

of all proposals 1u the hands of the General yanager .

It followse therefore that any information at this stage

should be obtained from him, 1 would add that it

appeats desirable that there ehould be available to

the contractors only one source of information, which
should de the one indicated by the contract. ARy
arrangement under which the contractors obtain part of

their instruptions from one source And part frem

another must tend to confusion and loss of time.
b % - 4
v ¢ Y 1 have no 1o be, .
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e - . { ‘
" » A ‘.. 4 » ) : » '
" e, 8 : Your otedient

Treasurer,

" Bast Mfrica,



